

Experienced Dancer with 17 years of Ballet and Contemporary training and 4 years of performing professionally. Experimental artist familiar with wide range of movement styles. Strong ability to learn choreography quickly and excellent stage performance. Seeking employment with innovative dance community.

Work History

- 2017-10 - **Company Dancer**
Current
Diwakar Performing Artists, New York , NY
- Performed in Boston, Seattle, Cincinnati, Washington DC, and all around tri-state area to audiences of 500+
 - Attended consistent rehearsals of three plus hours to earn and perfect choreography.
- 2021-07 - **Performer**
2021-07
El Row , New York , NY
- Performed on stage for audience of 6,000
 - Delighted audience members by using diverse dance moves, gestures, and character work.
- 2018-09 - **Company Dancer**
2020-11
Reaction Dance Company , New York, NY
- Choreographed solo, duo and group performances for contemporary and Hip Hop pieces performed throughout tri-state area
 - Performed in multiple roles for productions in more than 20 different performances.
- 2019-06 - **Dancer**
2019-06
Raw Artists Showcase, Miami, FL
- Performed Hip Hop, Flamenco, and Salsa dance, all with equal attention to technique and performance quality.
 - Coordinated with choreographers to enhance and refine movements to properly enact intended vision
- 2019-04 - **Dancer**
2019-05
NACHXMO Choreographer's Showcase, New York, NY
- Performed contemporary/modern dance routine for live shows after only 2 rehearsals.
 - Worked with Choreographer to create solo that seamlessly fit into larger piece
- 2019-01 - **Dancer**

Ellie Lehman

Professional Dancer

Contact

Address

Brooklyn, NY, 11213

Phone

(253) 579 - 3569

E-mail

elliejlehman@yahoo.com

Skills

Classical Ballet Technique

Excellent

Contemporary Dance and Floor Work

Excellent

Partnering

Excellent

Modern Dance

Excellent

2019-02

DPA, Boston, MA

- Performed variety of diverse dance styles, ensuring that each dance is of highest technical caliber.
- Executed technically advanced lifts and choreography with male dance partner.
- Performed for audience of over 500.

2018-08 -

Dancer

2018-09

DSP USA Tour, Dallas, San Jose, Elizabeth , TX, CA, NJ

- Performed at SAP Center in San Jose, CA for audience of over 10,000.
- Performed at Toyota Music Factory in Dallas, TX for audience of over 8,000.
- Executed variety of advanced partnering lifts, turns, and moves with partner.

Education

2018-09 -

Ballet Trainee: Ballet

2014-06

Joffrey Ballet School - American Ballet Center - New York, NY

Underwent meticulous training in Ballet, Contemporary, Partnering, and Character Dance.

Performed classical and contemporary works from Joffrey's extensive repertoire.

Studied Classical Dance History, Diet and Nutrition, and Anatomy and Kinesiology